
Προς: Ακαδημαϊκούς Υπευθύνους Erasmus 

          Γραμματείες Τμημάτων 
Κοιν.: Πρόεδρο ΔΕ 
           Γραμματέα ΑΣΠΑΙΤΕ 
Αριθ. Πρωτ.: ΕΡ/712/18.03.15 
 
Θέμα: Θέση Πρακτικής Άσκησης Erasmus στην Εσθονία 
 
Επισυνάπτεται η σχετική Ανακοίνωση, η οποία διαβιβάσθηκε στην ΑΣΠΑΙΤΕ μέσω ΙΚΥ/ΕΜ. 
 
Μαρία Καντωνίδου 
Ιδρυματική Υπεύθυνη Erasmus 
 
From: Erasmus Programme of Greece [mailto:erasmus@iky.gr]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 11:05 AM 

To: Erasmus Programme of Greece 
Subject: FW: Internship offer in Tallinn 

 
Αγαπητοί Συνεργάτες, 
 
Παρακαλούμε να δείτε τη συνημμένη προσφορά για πρακτική άσκηση και να ενημερώστε 
τους φοιτητές σας. 
 
Ευχαριστούμε για τη συνεργασία, 
 

Ασπασία Καράμπελα  
IKY/ Εθνική Μονάδα Erasmus+  |  Ανώτατη Εκπαίδευση 
Λεωφόρος Εθνικής Αντιστάσεως 41  | 14234 Νέα Ιωνία   
Tηλ.  210 3726351 |   Fax  210 3221863  
akarabela@iky.gr | www.iky.gr  
 

From: Erasmus@britishcouncil.org [mailto:Erasmus@britishcouncil.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 10:42 AM 

Subject: Internship offer in Tallinn 

 
Dear colleagues, 
 
Please see Erasmus+ internship offer forwarded on behalf of Annela Hendrikson, 
Estonia NA. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Debbie 
 
Erasmus+ Team  
Erasmus+ UK National Agency | British Council Wales  
1 Kingsway | Second Floor | Cardiff | CF10 3AQ | UK  
  
Erasmus+ UK Asiantaeth Genedlaethol | British Council Cymru 
1 Kingsway | 2ail Llawr | Caerdydd | CF10 3AQ | DU 
  
Tf / FF +44 (0) 29 2092 4311 
erasmus@britishcouncil.org 

www.britishcouncil.org | www.erasmusplus.org.uk  
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Erasmus+ is a partnership between the British Council and Ecorys UK 

Mae Asiantaeth Cenedlaethol y DU ar gyfer Erasmus+ yn bartneriaeth rhwng British Council 
ac Ecorys UK 

Y British Council yw sefydliad rhyngwladol y Deyrnas Unedig dros gyfleoedd addysgol a 
chydberthnasau diwylliannol. Rydym yn elusen gofrestredig; 209131 (Cymru a Lloegr) 
SC037733 (Yr Alban). Rydym yn creu cyfleoedd rhyngwladol i bobl y DU a gwledydd eraill 
gan feithrin ymddiriedaeth rhyngddynt yn fyd-eang. 
 
Dim ond at ddefnydd y derbynnydd(derbynwyr) y mae'r neges hon. Os cawsoch y neges hon 
drwy gamgymeriad, dylech hysbysu'r anfonwr a'i dileu. Nid yw'r British Council yn derbyn 
unrhyw atebolrwydd am golled na difrod a achosir gan feirysau meddalwedd ac fe'ch 
cynghorir i gynnal archwiliad feirws ar unrhyw atodiadau a gynhwysir yn y neges hon. 

 
 



INTERNSHIP 
AT 

 

internship@recursive:~$ we are offering an internship for a 
web-developer in Tallinn. 
 
internship@recursive:~$ we look –for: 
- 4+ months commitment 
- knowledge of html/css/js (bonus for django or php) 
- fluent English 
- passion, curiosity, interest in learning, motivation 
 
internship@recursive:~$ tasks 
- web application development 
- debugging / extending existing products 
- operating in a real production environment 
 
internship@recursive:~$ we –offer: 
- Candidates should be participants of Erasmus+ program with 
access for grant to support their placement period. 
- work on real tasks under supervision 
- a stimulating dedicated work space with 24h access 
- flexible working hours 
- awesome tools 
- stimulating tasks with rewarding goals 
- unlimited coffee 
 
WE ARE A YOUNG SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT COMPANY WHICH OPERATES 
IN ITALY AND ESTONIA. DROP US YOUR CV OR EVEN SOME PROJECTS 
OF YOURS. IF YOU READ UNTIL HERE WE’D PROBABLY LIKE TO MEET 
YOU.NUFF SAID 
 
CONTACT INTERNSHIPS@RECURSIVE.EE +372-58390544 

www.recursive.ee  
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